To Provide Dumping Ground for Waste Material

91 Sh. PARDEEP CHAUDHRY (Kalka) :

Will the Urban Local Bodies Minister be pleased to state whether
there is any proposal under consideration of the Government to
provide dumping ground for dumping of waste material of the Kalka

Municipal Council; if so, the details thereof?

DR. KAMAL GUPTA, URBAN LOCAL BODIES MINISTER
Sir,
Presently, there is no proposal under consideration of the

Government to provide dumping ground for dumping of waste

material of the Municipal Council, Kalka.
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